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January 20, 2009 CERTIFIED MAIL

7000 1670 0013 6976 0177

Mr. Ruben E. Delgado, P.E.
Director of Engineering

Collin County Engineering Dept.
825 N. McDonald, Suite 160
McKinney, Texas 75069

Re: Interlocal Agreement Between Collm County and the City
of Plano Concerning the: Wldenmg ‘of  Independence
Parkway from McDermott Road to SH 121

Dear Mr. Delgado:

On January 12, 2
Agreement betwe
referenced projec
agreement, along with
2009-1-4(R). Please ha
behalf of Collin County an
my attention for our record

Sincerely,

e g(M

Alan L. Upchurch, P.E.

City Engineer
Is
Encs.
P.O. Box BG0358
Plano, Texas 75086-0358
972-941-7000
www.plano.gov
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